e, Planning,
(L“J.) Industry &

Environment

Mr Paul Solomon

Frasers Property Australia

Level 2, 1C Homebush Bay Drive
RHODES NSW 2138

15/07/2021
Dear Mr Solomon

Kemps Creek Warehouse, Logistics and Industrial Facilities Hub (SSD-9522-Mod-1)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Response to Submissions (RtS) for the Kemps Creek Warehouse, Logistics and
Industrial Facilites Hub (SSD-9522-Mod-1). Following consultation with Penrith City Council
(Council) and relevant government authorities, the Department is requesting that you provide
additional information.

You are requested to provide additional information that effectively addresses the issues raised by
Council and government authorities, which are provided in Attachment 1. The Department is still
waiting for comments from Heritage NSW and Environment, Energy and Science.

Please provide the information by Wednesday 11 August 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline,
please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Bianca Thornton on (02) 8217 2040 or via email at
bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

 edytiro

William Hodgkinson

Team Leader

Industry Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary
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Attachment 1 — Government authority comments
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